2 SEPTEMBER 2015

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

CABINET

Minutes of a meeting of the Cabinet held in the Council Chamber, Appletree Court, Lyndhurst on Wednesday, 2 September 2015

* Cllr B Rickman (Chairman)
* Cllr E J Heron (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors:

Councillors: Councillors:

In attendance:

Councillors:

Godinomoroi
A T Glass
L E Harris
D Harrison
Mrs A J Hoare
D B Tipp
D N Tungate
Mrs C V Ward
J G Ward
C A Wise

Also In Attendance:

Mr P Woodroof (Cabinet Tenant Liaison Representative)

Officers Attending:

D Yates, R Jackson, J Mascall, Miss J Debnam, Mrs L Evans, Mrs S Hamilton, Miss G O'Rourke and Mrs J Stainer

Apologies

None were received.

16 MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 August 2015 be signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

^{*}Present

17 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllrs E J Heron and Rickman disclosed non-pecuniary interests in respect of minute 20.

18 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No issues were raised in the public participation period.

19 HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT DEVOLUTION PROPOSAL

Further to Minute 11 (5 August 2015), the Cabinet considered the prospectus that had been prepared for submission to Ministers to support the bid for devolved powers for Hampshire and the Isle of Wight. The prospectus was supported by a technical annex for consideration by Government officials. The timetable for the submission of the bid had been extremely tight, with final documents having to be submitted to Government by 4 September 2015. The Leadership Group drawn from each local authority had considered a draft prospectus on 1 September 2015. A limited number of editing changes had been made subsequently, but there had been no change to the substance of the document.

Cllr Harrison submitted a number of suggestions, for consideration, of powers that might be devolved to the area.

Members noted that this was still the earliest stages of the process and consequently it was impossible to form a definitive picture of the shape of the proposals that would come forwards from Government. Further detailed consideration would need to be given to the wider implications of any deal that was subsequently offered.

RESOLVED:

That the prospectus for submission to Ministers to present the bid for devolved powers for Hampshire and the Isle of Wight be endorsed.

20 TREE AND ECOLOGY SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS

Cllrs E J Heron and Rickman disclosed non-pecuniary interests as members of the New Forest National Park Authority, who were the other party to the Service Level Agreements. They each concluded that there were no grounds under common law to prevent them from remaining in the meeting to speak and to vote.

The Cabinet considered whether the Council should renew the Service Level Agreements under which the New Forest National Park Authority undertake the tree function on behalf of this Council and also provide an ecological advice service. The current arrangements had been in place for 3 years and were working well, serving the needs of customers and this Authority. The agreed quality standards and savings had been achieved.

RECOMMENDED:

That the Head of Planning and Transportation be authorised, in consultation with the Planning and Transportation Portfolio Holder, to finalise the terms of the Service Level Agreements under which the National Park Authority will discharge the Council's functions in respect of tree matters and offer advice on ecological issues.

Chairman